
 
  Board of Library Trustees Finance Committee 

                                                                    Board Room, Main Library 
                                                                           700 North Court, Palatine, IL 

                                                                    September 11, 2019 6:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call to order 

 
The Finance Committee meeting was called to order by Committee Chair 
Jefferson at 6:00 p.m. at the Board Room, Main Library. 
 

2. Roll call 
 
Upon roll call, Trustees Jefferson and Vanderhoek were physically 
present. 
 

3. Introduction of visitors 
 
Also in attendance were, Executive Director Jeannie Dilger and Finance 
Manager Beth Swartz 
 

4. Public comment 
 
None 
 

5. Library audit for fiscal year 2018-2019  
 
Committee discussed the following: 
 

a. Current status 
 

b. Timeline for completion 
 

6. Library finance policy and potential changes 
 
The Committee discussed policy changes being completed by the Policy 
Committee, based on recommendations of the Auditors. 

 
 
7. Budget and appropriations ordinance 

 
To be discussed at next meeting. 

 
8.  Review of investments 

 
Committee discuss different option for Library funds being held including 
CDs verse Money Market accounts. 
 



9. Other business 
  

None 
 

10. Date for next meeting 
 
October 29, 2019 at 9:00am 

 
11. Adjournment 

 
 
Committee Chair Jefferson adjourned the meeting at 6:55 p.m. 

 
 
Approved:___________________________________ 
 
 
___________________________ ___________________________ 
Trustee     Trustee 
 
Prepared by Bruce Jefferson 



 
  Board of Library Trustees Finance Committee 

                                                                    Board Room, Main Library 
                                                                           700 North Court, Palatine, IL 

                                                                    October 29, 2019 9:00 a.m. 

 
MINUTES 

1. Call to order 
The Finance Committee meeting was called to order by Committee Chair Jefferson 
at 9:05 a.m. at the Board Room, Main Library. 

 
2. Roll call 

Upon roll call, Trustees Jefferson and Vanderhoek were physically present. 
 
3. Introduction of visitors 

Also in attendance were, Executive Director Jeannie Dilger, Finance Manager Beth 
Swartz and Bob Lewis from PMA. 

 

4. 2019 Property tax levy  

Committee reviewed and discussed options for the upcoming property tax levy with 
Bob Lewis from PMA. 

5. Review of 2018-19 audit recommendations 

The Committee reviewed the recommendations from the most recent audit. 

 
6. Review of investments 

 

Committee discussed the need to position the Library investments in the best 
possible ways given low interest rates. 

 
7. Other Business 

 
None. 

 
8. Dates for Next Finance Committee meeting 

 
To be determined at a later date. 

 
9. Adjournment 

 
Committee Chair Jefferson adjourned the meeting at 10:10 a.m. 

 
Approved:___________________________________ 
 
 
___________________________ ___________________________ 
Trustee     Trustee 
 
Prepared by Bruce Jefferson 



 

 

 
 

Board of Library Trustees  
Building Renovation Committee 

Palatine Public Library 
700 North Court, Palatine, IL  
November 7, 2019 3:30 p.m. 

 
 

Minutes  
 
 
1. Call to order by Trustee Vanderhoek at 3:35 p.m.  
 
 
2. Roll call 
 
Upon roll call, Trustees Brauer, Westhoff, and Vanderhoek were physically present. 
Trustee Jefferson arrived at 3:51 p.m.  
 
 
3. Introduction of visitors 
 
Also in attendance were Executive Director Jeannie Dilger and Assistant Director 
Melissa Gardner, Owner’s Representative Dan Eallonardo, and Joe Huberty, Kristen 
Richardson, and Sarah Ponto of Engberg Anderson.  
 
4.         Public Comment 
 
There was no public comment.  
 
 
5.       Review interior plan options from Engberg Anderson 
 

a. The committee reviewed updated interior design options and projected 
costs.  

b. The committee considered the feedback from the staff regarding the 
interior plan options.  

c. The committee reached a consensus about a second floor plan option.  
d. The committee requested modifications to a first floor plan option for 

further review. 
 

6. Other business 
 

a. Trustee Westhoff shared his notes from a maker space event he attended 
at the Illinois Library Association conference. 

 
 
7. Date for Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting will take place on Thursday, December 5 at 3:30 p.m.  



 

 

 
8. Adjournment  
 
Trustee Vanderhoek adjourned the meeting at 5:03 p.m.  
 
 
 
Approved:_______________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
_________________________  _________________________ 
Trustee     Trustee 
 
 
Prepared by:  Andrea Vanderhoek   



 

 

 
Board of Library Trustees Public Hearing 

Property Tax Levy 
Board Room, Main Library 

700 N. North Court, Palatine, IL 
November 19, 2019, 7:00 p.m. 

 
Minutes  

 
1. Open the public hearing 
 
President Vanderhoek opened the public hearing at 7:00 p.m. Secretary Boland 
was physically present.  
 
2. Roll call/Trustee requests to attend meeting via electronic means 
 
Upon roll call, Trustees Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, 
and Westhoff were physically present.   
 
3. Announcement of rules of procedure for public hearings 
 
President Vanderhoek advised that the rules of procedure for public hearings 
were available at the table and visitors had five minutes to speak. 
 
4. Report on the proposed 2019 property tax levy  
 
Trustee Jefferson reported that the approved tax referendum allowed for a 
property tax rate increase from .271 up to .351.  After further review, it was 
determined that the tax rate would be .325. This will provide an estimated 1.7 
million dollars for the Library and will be an increase of $50 per year for a median 
home.  
 
5. Public comment on proposed Budget and Appropriations Ordinance 
 2020-01 
 
None. 
 
6. Close of the public hearing 
 
President Vanderhoek closed the public hearing at 7:04 p.m. 
 
 
Approved:_____________________________ 
 
 
 
_________________________  _________________________ 
Andrea Vanderhoek, President  Tracey Boland, Secretary 



 

 

 
 

Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 
Board Room, Main Library 

700 N. North Court, Palatine, IL 
Immediately Following the Public Hearing 

 
 

Minutes  
 

1. Call to order 
 
President Vanderhoek called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. Secretary Boland 
was physically present.   
 
2. Roll call/Trustee requests to attend meeting via electronic means 
 
Upon roll call, Trustees Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, 
and Westhoff were physically present.  
 
3. Approval of agenda 
 
Trustee Snyder moved, seconded by Trustee Brauer, approval of the agenda as 
presented.  

 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and 
Westhoff 

Nays: None. 
Abstain:   None. 
Absent:    None. Motion carried. 

 
5. Introduction of visitors 
 
Also in attendance were Executive Director Jeannie Dilger, Assistant Director 
Melissa Gardner, Finance Manager Beth Schwarz, Communications & Marketing 
Manager Andrea Lublink, Popular Materials Manager Kathy Burns, Human 
Resources Manager Mary Schaeffer, Technology Assistant Manager Michael 
Szwed, Graphic Designer Jean Bolliger, Administrative Associate Karla Nora, 
Technology Support Specialist Rolando Medrano, Shelver Emilie Cheng, Friends 
representative Meg Cipar, Teen Advisory Board representative Pranav Bottu, 
Alin Steglinski, Pamela Olander, and Maria Nowakowski.    
 
6. Public comment 
 
Alin Steglinski, long time resident of Palatine, expressed his objection to the 
North side door proposal and was concerned about the impact it would have on 
the budget.    



 

 

 
Maria Nowakowski, long time library patron, expressed a complaint regarding the 
library staff’s handling of a suggested book purchase and a request for an inter-
library loan (ILL).  She also expressed concern regarding the staff turnover at the 
Library.  
 
Pamela Olander, long time resident of Palatine, said she was excited about the 
new improvements at the Library, but expressed her objection to the North side 
door proposal and its purpose. She is concerned about staff turnover at the 
Library and encouraged the Board to learn what is going on outside and inside 
the facility.     
 
 
6. Liaison reports 
 
 a. Friends of the Palatine Library  
 

Friends representative Cipar reported net revenue of $13,410 at the 
October Book Sale and thanked all those who attended. The Friends are 
preparing for the Holiday Book Sale on November 22, 23, and 24, 2019. 

 
 b. Palatine Public Library District Foundation 
 

Trustee Jefferson reported that the Foundation met on November 4, 2019.  
They currently have $5,782 in the bank and $365 was spent repairing a 
StoryWalk sign. The Foundation will be having an online Giving Tuesday 
event on December 3, 2019 and will have a Dine & Share at Panera at 
Deer Park on December 14, 2019, where 20% will go to the Foundation. 
The next meeting will be at Panera.    

 
 c. RAILS  
 

Trustee Brauer reported that Monica Harris, Executive Director at 
Schaumburg Public Library, is the new RAILS Associate Director. Trustee 
Brauer recommended that all Trustees have an L2 account to view and 
sign up for RAILS trainings and events.   

 
d. Teen Advisory Board (TAB) 
 
TAB representative Pranav Bottu reported that TAB had their third 
meeting and discussed the STEAM Fair, ideas for new programs and 
service projects.  Executive Director Dilger advised that TAB was very 
helpful at the STEAM Fair.  

 
7. Unfinished business 
 

a. Approval of Ordinance 2020-02: 2019 property tax levy in the amount 
of $8,685,788 



 

 

 
Trustee Jefferson moved, seconded by Trustee Snyder, approval of 
Ordinance 2020-02: an ordinance levying and assessing taxes of Palatine 
Public Library District, Cook County, Illinois for the Fiscal Year beginning 
July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020. 
 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and 
Westhoff 
Nays: None. 
Abstain:   None. 
Absent:    None. Motion carried. 

 
b. Review of revised schematic designs  

 
Trustee Vanderhoek reported that the Building Renovation Committee met 
with Library staff and Board and is considering moving all of the adult 
collections to the 2nd floor. The architects were asked to explore the option 
of a North side entrance because of the safety issue of crossing the 
parking lot entrance. The different library floor plans were reviewed.  
Public comments will be allowed at the next Building Renovation 
Committee meeting. 
 
c. Per Capita Grant requirements 

 
i. Review of Chapter 3: Personnel and Chapter 4 Facilities from 

Serving our Public 3.0: Standards for Illinois Public Libraries 
 

The Board reviewed Chapter 3 and 4 from the Serving our 
Public 3.0: Standards for Illinois Public Libraries. 
  

 
ii. Report on webinar requirements 

 
Trustees Jefferson, Brauer and Westhoff reported on the topics 
of their webinars.   

 
  

8. New business 
 

a. CD Investments 

 

Courtney Soesbe and Beatrice Silva from PMA Financial Network 
provided an overview of the company and discussed the benefits of a 
laddered investment approach with CDs. PMA recommended a 12-24 
month investment plan to increase interest income going forward.  



 

 

   
 
 
9. President’s report  
 

a. Review of Library Board Advocacy Activities 
 

Trustee Vanderhoek advised the Palatine Chamber of Commerce Key to 
Success Awards Night is December 13, 2019 at The Grand at Twin Lakes 
and nominations are due November 21, 2019. Trustee Boland attended 
the Trunk or Treat event and Trustee Singh attended a Trustee RAILS 
workshop.  

 

10.  Director’s report  
 
Executive Director Dilger reported that the STEAM Fair had a great turnout with a 
total door count of 1,798. She thanked the Library staff, TAB volunteers and 
exhibitors for providing a fun event. 
 
  

a. ILA Conference Reports  
 

Library staff gave reports on the sessions they attended at the ILA 
Conference in October.  Executive Director Dilger and Assistant Director 
Gardner presented “Community Engagement in One Year or Less” at the 
conference. 
 
 
b. Library logo refresh 

 
Communications & Marketing Manager Andrea Lublink advised that the 
current logo is ten years old and due for a refresh. She presented options 
for an updated logo for the Library that would be rolled out over time as 
items are reprinted.   

 
11. Committee reports 
 
 a. Committee to Review Open and Closed Session Minutes  
 

Committee Chair Boland reported that the next meeting will be in January.  
 
 b. Board Development Committee   
 

No report.  
 

 c. Building Renovation Committee   
 



 

 

Committee Chair Vanderhoek reported that the committee met on 
November 7, 2019, to discuss architect drawings. Trustee Westhoff 
attended a meeting regarding makerspaces. The next meeting is 
Thursday, December 5 at 3:30 p.m. 
 

 d. Director’s Review Committee   
 

Committee Chair Boland reported that the committee met and made minor 
changes to the evaluation form. Executive Director Dilger has completed it 
and Trustee Boland will email the evaluation to Trustees for review. The 
next meeting is on Friday, December 13, 2019.   
 

 e. Finance Committee   
 

Committee Chair Jefferson reported that the committee met on October 
29, 2019. The committee will set a meeting date for January to look at 
audit suggestions.   
 
f. Policy Committee   

 
The next Policy Committee meeting is Thursday, December 5, 2019, at 
9:00 a.m.  

 
12.  Consent agenda -- Matters on the consent agenda will be considered 

by a single motion and vote because they have already been 
considered fully by the Board at a previous meeting or have been 
determined to be of a routine nature. Any member of the Board may 
request that an item be removed from the consent agenda for 
separate consideration.   

a.  Approval of minutes: Board Development Committee meeting of 
August 2, 2019, Building Renovation Committee meeting of September 
30, 2019, Building Renovation Committee meeting of October 3, 2019, 
regular meeting of October 15, 2019, and Director Evaluation 
Committee meeting of November 1, 2019 

A. Financial report and approval of Warrant 2020-05 in the amount of 
$571,246.69 

 
Trustee Jefferson moved, seconded by Trustee Westhoff, approval of the 
Consent Agenda as amended. 

 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and 
Westhoff 
Nays: None. 
Abstain:   None. 
Absent:    None.  Motion carried. 



 

 

 

13.  Closed Session for the purpose of deliberations concerning salary 
schedules for one or more classes of employees in compliance with 
5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (2)  

 
Trustee Snyder moved, seconded by Trustee Brauer, to go into closed 
session for the purpose of deliberations concerning salary schedules for 
one or more classes of employees in compliance with 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) 2.  
 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and 
Westhoff 
Nays: None. 
Abstain:   None. 
Absent:    None.  Motion carried 

 
The Board went into closed session at 8:56 p.m. and reconvened at 9:13 
p.m. Upon roll call, Trustees Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Snyder, 
Vanderhoek, and Westhoff were physically present. 

 

14.  Vote on items discussed in closed session 
 
Trustee Brauer moved, seconded by Trustee Snyder, to approve the 
revised salary scheduled as presented.   
 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and 
Westhoff 
Nays: None. 
Abstain:   None. 

   Absent:    None.  Motion carried 

   

15.  Correspondence 

 
Trustees Vanderhoek and Westhoff received a postcard from H&M Architects. 
Trustees received the Palatine Historical Society newsletter. Trustee Westhoff 
received an email from the furniture company who supplied Harper College 
Library’s new furniture.  
 
 
16. Adjournment 
 
President Vanderhoek adjourned the meeting at 9:15 p.m. 
 
 



 

 

 
Approved:____________________ 
 
 
 
_________________________  _________________________ 
Andrea Vanderhoek, President  Tracy Boland, Secretary 



 

 

 
 

Board of Library Trustees  
Building Renovation Committee 

Palatine Public Library 
700 North Court, Palatine, IL 
December 5, 2019 3:30 p.m. 

 
 

Minutes  
 
 
1. Call to order by Trustee Vanderhoek at 3:32 p.m.  
 
 
 
2. Roll call 
 
Upon roll call, Trustees Brauer, Westhoff, and Vanderhoek were physically present.  
 
 
3. Introduction of visitors 
 
Also in attendance were Executive Director Jeannie Dilger and Assistant Director 
Melissa Gardner, Joe Huberty and associates of Engberg Anderson and district resident 
Alin Steglinski.  
 
4.         Public Comment 
 
District resident Alin Steglinski read a prepared statement in opposition to the possible 
creation of a North entrance to the Library. He also submitted a letter written by district 
resident Pamela Olander, also in opposition to the possible creation of a North entrance 
to the Library.  
 
 
5.      Discussion of interior renovation from Engberg Anderson 
 

a. Revised first floor plan: The committee reviewed revised floor plans and 
approved the plans that will be presented to the public for feedback.  

b. Public comment period: The Library will make use of pre-existing software 
to collect electronic feedback on the revised floor plans. Patrons will also 
be able to submit feedback in writing and in person.  

c. Construction phases: The committee had a conversation about their 
tolerance for building closure during construction. The committee focused 
on balancing staff and patron safety during construction with providing 
public service and minimizing construction costs. Engberg Anderson will 
have more defined phase options as the design is refined.  
 

6. Other business 
 
 



 

 

a. The committee mentioned attending the Town Hall scheduled for 
Saturday, December 7 from 9:00-10:30am at the Buehler YMCA to learn 
about possible updates to their facility.  

b. The committee also discussed their desire to tour the Maker Space at 
Harper College and make a trip to the Merchandise Mart in Chicago to 
look at potential library furnishings.  

 
7. Date for Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting will take place on Thursday, January 9 at 3:30 p.m.  
 
8. Adjournment  
 
Trustee Vanderhoek adjourned the meeting at 4:48 p.m.  
 
 
 
Approved:_______________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
_________________________  _________________________ 
Trustee     Trustee 
 
 
Prepared by: Andrea Vanderhoek   

































  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2020-06 Check Register
 December 17, 2019

Date Num Name Account Pd Amount

 

12/17/2019 5486 ADVANCED DISPOSAL 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

10/31/2019 T40002319171 5533 · Trash -208.00

TOTAL -208.00

 

12/17/2019 5487 BLUE LION SYSTEMS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 319336 5535 · Fire and Security -35.00

TOTAL -35.00

 

12/17/2019 5488 CALL ONE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/15/2019 156898 5811 · Telephone -222.09

TOTAL -222.09

 

12/17/2019 5556 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/22/2019 5104 · Databases -13,125.00

TOTAL -13,125.00

 

12/17/2019 5489 CENGAGE LEARNING INC - GALE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/30/2019 5101 · Print Materials -811.93

TOTAL -811.93

 

12/17/2019 5490 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 1741889 5101 · Print Materials -140.22

TOTAL -140.22

 

12/17/2019 5491 CHILDREN'S PLUS INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/27/2019 179707 5101 · Print Materials -2,478.80

11/27/2019 179961 5101 · Print Materials -782.88

TOTAL -3,261.68

 

12/17/2019 5557 CHILDREN'S PLUS INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/03/2019 179836 5101 · Print Materials -2,217.41

12/03/2019 179834 5101 · Print Materials -2,154.82

12/03/2019 179835 5101 · Print Materials -2,172.48

TOTAL -6,544.71

 

12/17/2019 5549 COLLEY ELEVATOR CO. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2020-06 Check Register
 December 17, 2019

Date Num Name Account Pd Amount

 

12/01/2019 191222 5536 · Elevator -1,495.00

TOTAL -1,495.00

 

12/17/2019 5492 COMCAST 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/06/2019 5657 · Internet Service -129.85

TOTAL -129.85

 

12/17/2019 5493 COMPLETE CLEANING COMPANY, INC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 C12090 5531 · Cleaning Service -6,061.00

TOTAL -6,061.00

 

12/17/2019 5494 CONSTELLATION, AN EXELON COMPANY 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/13/2019 5422 · Electricity -13,595.70

TOTAL -13,595.70

 

12/17/2019 5495 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING, INC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/30/2019 5423 · Water -51.99

TOTAL -51.99

 

12/17/2019 5496 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/02/2019 723439,723444 5655 · LAN Management -4,200.00

5655 · LAN Management -460.00

TOTAL -4,660.00

 

12/17/2019 5558 D & Z HOUSE OF BOOKS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/15/2019 2019/I108353 5101 · Print Materials -22.76

TOTAL -22.76

 

12/17/2019 5498 DANIEL LAIB 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 5813.10 · Cultural/Ed  Programs - PMD -400.00

TOTAL -400.00

 

12/17/2019 5499 DEMCO 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/26/2019 6730314 5774.50 · TS Collection Supplies -184.64

TOTAL -184.64

 



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2020-06 Check Register
 December 17, 2019

Date Num Name Account Pd Amount

12/17/2019 5500 ELM USA, INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/05/2019 26579 5774.50 · TS Collection Supplies -310.65

TOTAL -310.65

 

12/17/2019 5501 EVERLIVING GREENERY 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 42519 5534 · Landscaping and Lawn Service -388.00

TOTAL -388.00

 

12/17/2019 5545 GALLAGHER, ARTHUR J. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/21/2019 3242591 5802 · Public Liability Insurance -17,203.00

TOTAL -17,203.00

 

12/17/2019 5550 GEORGE, CHRISTOPHER 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - ISD -100.00

TOTAL -100.00

 

12/17/2019 5551 GIBBONS, JIM 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - ISD -275.00

TOTAL -275.00

 

12/17/2019 5502 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

10/18/2019 957734 5101 · Print Materials -154.00

TOTAL -154.00

 

12/17/2019 5503 HAYES MECHANICAL 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/15/2019 445953 5539 · HVAC -1,317.74

TOTAL -1,317.74

 

12/17/2019 5552 HAYES MECHANICAL 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/02/2019 446951 5539 · HVAC -784.00

TOTAL -784.00

 

12/17/2019 5504 HENNING BROTHERS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/27/2019 0000411767 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -420.00

12/04/2019 0000411806 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -22.24

TOTAL -442.24



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2020-06 Check Register
 December 17, 2019

Date Num Name Account Pd Amount

 

12/17/2019 5553 HIGH TOUCH HIGH TECH 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 5813.10 · Cultural/Ed  Programs - PMD -300.00

TOTAL -300.00

 

12/17/2019 5505 HOFFMAN ESTATES PARK DISTRICT 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 5666 · Leases(Branches) -2,500.00

TOTAL -2,500.00

 

12/17/2019 5506 HOLTON BROTHERS, INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/30/2019 8460 5210.10 · Concrete, Masonry & Paving -14,405.00

TOTAL -14,405.00

 

12/17/2019 5507 ILLINOIS STATE POLICE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/25/2019 5817 · Legal -200.00

TOTAL -200.00

 

12/17/2019 5508 IMPREST FUND 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/30/2019 1006 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-Imprest -1,187.61

TOTAL -1,187.61

 

12/17/2019 5509 INDEPENDENT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/08/2019 662 5663 · Consultants -980.00

TOTAL -980.00

 

12/17/2019 5510 INGRAM-2004115 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/30/2019 5101 · Print Materials -19,339.75

5105 · Nonprint Materials -745.65

TOTAL -20,085.40

 

12/17/2019 5511 JOURNAL & TOPICS NEWSPAPERS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/01/2019 5101 · Print Materials -39.00

TOTAL -39.00

 

12/17/2019 5512 KLEIN THORPE AND JENKINS, LTD 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/20/2019 206524 5817 · Legal -45.00



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2020-06 Check Register
 December 17, 2019

Date Num Name Account Pd Amount

TOTAL -45.00

 

12/17/2019 5554 KOLLUM, JASON 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 5813.10 · Cultural/Ed  Programs - PMD -395.00

TOTAL -395.00

 

12/17/2019 5513 KONICA MINOLTA 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/25/2019 34404251 5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -715.22

11/25/2019 34404252 5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -136.00

11/25/2019 34404250 5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -680.00

TOTAL -1,531.22

 

12/17/2019 5514 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/19/2019 9006242684 5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -824.87

11/26/2019 9006276330 5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -483.76

TOTAL -1,308.63

 

12/17/2019 5515 LEGAL DIRECTORIES PUBLISHING CO 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

08/28/2019 0347232 5101 · Print Materials -69.75

TOTAL -69.75

 

12/17/2019 5516 LIBRARY FURNITURE INTERNATIONAL, INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/21/2019 5820 · Gifts/Donations -1,571.00

TOTAL -1,571.00

 

12/17/2019 5546 LIRA 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 5802 · Public Liability Insurance -52,481.00

TOTAL -52,481.00

 

12/17/2019 5517 MIDWEST TAPE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/02/2019 5105 · Nonprint Materials -15,083.52

TOTAL -15,083.52

 

12/17/2019 5518 MIDWEST TAPE-HOOPLA 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/30/2019 98283964 5107 · Electronic Materials -4,148.12

TOTAL -4,148.12

 



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2020-06 Check Register
 December 17, 2019

Date Num Name Account Pd Amount

12/17/2019 5559 MILLER, DEBRA  ANN 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - ISD -350.00

TOTAL -350.00

 

12/17/2019 5519 MUTUAL ACE PALATINE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/12/2019 000954 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -7.64

TOTAL -7.64

 

12/17/2019 5520 NEW YORK TIMES-NEWSPAPER 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/24/2019 5101 · Print Materials -526.50

TOTAL -526.50

 

12/17/2019 5521 NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 5666 · Leases(Branches) -590.00

TOTAL -590.00

 

12/17/2019 5522 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY INC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/14/2019 699434649-01 5776.10 · Program Supplies - PMD -83.20

TOTAL -83.20

 

12/17/2019 5523 ORKIN 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/02/2019 195284974 5537 · Building Maintenance -500.00

TOTAL -500.00

 

12/17/2019 5524 OVERDRIVE INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/15/2019 01018CO19221427 5107 · Electronic Materials -885.00

11/22/2019 01018CO19226575 5107 · Electronic Materials -932.58

11/29/2019 01018CO19231053 5107 · Electronic Materials -425.86

11/30/2019 01018MA19231854 5107 · Electronic Materials -1,968.74

TOTAL -4,212.18

 

12/17/2019 5525 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS-LEGAL NOTICES 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/09/2019 33498 5819 · Want Ads/Legal Notices -302.40

TOTAL -302.40

 

12/17/2019 5526 PALATINE PARK DISTRICT, THE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2020-06 Check Register
 December 17, 2019

Date Num Name Account Pd Amount

11/27/2019 5816 · Community Information -1,687.50

TOTAL -1,687.50

 

12/17/2019 5527 PAYPAL 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/30/2019 90337403 5660 · Accounting/Payroll -19.95

TOTAL -19.95

 

12/17/2019 5528 PETTY CASH 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/30/2019 5776.10 · Program Supplies - PMD -34.36

5812 · Postage -33.40

5814 · Inservice & Training/Mileage -173.23

TOTAL -240.99

 

12/17/2019 5555 POCKET CIRCUS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 5813.10 · Cultural/Ed  Programs - PMD -500.00

TOTAL -500.00

 

12/17/2019 5529 RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

10/30/2019 5101 · Print Materials -414.60

TOTAL -414.60

 

12/17/2019 5530 SCOTT LANDSCAPES LLC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/12/2019 732 5538 · Snow Removal -668.00

11/18/2019 746 5534 · Landscaping and Lawn Service -566.00

TOTAL -1,234.00

 

12/17/2019 5531 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/15/2019 5296-7 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -189.20

11/27/2019 1616-6 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -12.84

TOTAL -202.04

 

12/17/2019 5532 SYSERCO 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 978 5539 · HVAC -1,539.25

TOTAL -1,539.25

 

12/17/2019 5533 T & T REPROGRAPHICS, INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/19/2019 9306 5539 · HVAC -30.00



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2020-06 Check Register
 December 17, 2019

Date Num Name Account Pd Amount

TOTAL -30.00

 

12/17/2019 5534 TELEVEND SERVICES, INC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/20/2019 11285 5774.90 · General Service Supplies -77.05

TOTAL -77.05

 

12/17/2019 5535 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS, LLC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 SI-19-012975 5657 · Internet Service -1,495.00

TOTAL -1,495.00

 

12/17/2019 5536 UPS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/30/2019 0000Y74698489 5812 · Postage -13.18

TOTAL -13.18

 

12/17/2019 5537 VANGUARD ENERGY SERVICES, LLC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/03/2019 G404409120219 5421 · Gas -2,846.25

TOTAL -2,846.25

 

12/17/2019 5547 VERY SMART PEOPLE LLC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/01/2019 5813.30 · Cultural/Ed Programs - Tech -150.00

12/01/2019 5813.30 · Cultural/Ed Programs - Tech -150.00

TOTAL -300.00

 

12/17/2019 5548 VERY SMART PEOPLE LLC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/01/2019 5813.30 · Cultural/Ed Programs - Tech -200.00

TOTAL -200.00

 

12/17/2019 5539 VICTOR STANLEY 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/18/2019 S144343 5205 · Furniture -6,299.00

TOTAL -6,299.00

 

12/17/2019 5540 VILLAGE OF PALATINE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/13/2019 5423 · Water -653.40

TOTAL -653.40

 

12/17/2019 5541 VOGUE PRINTERS, INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2020-06 Check Register
 December 17, 2019

Date Num Name Account Pd Amount

11/13/2019 15614 5913 · Newsletter/Communication -12,336.00

TOTAL -12,336.00

 

12/17/2019 5542 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/12/2019 4484164-0 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -172.50

11/18/2019 4490723-0 5774.90 · General Service Supplies -91.83

11/19/2019 4490841-0 5774.90 · General Service Supplies -23.68

11/19/2019 4473935-0 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -157.00

11/19/2019 4492927-0 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -665.53

11/21/2019 4495871-0 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -43.80

11/25/2019 4498986-0 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -67.20

11/26/2019 4500640- 5772 · Art & Printing Supplies -64.16

11/26/2019 4500503-0 5774.50 · TS Collection Supplies -759.36

12/03/2019 4505655-0 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -405.50

12/03/2019 4499072-0 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -74.85

12/04/2019 4506652-0 5774.90 · General Service Supplies -70.73

TOTAL -2,596.14

 

12/17/2019 5543 WOLTERS KLUWER LAW & BUSINESS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/12/2019 4804550904 5101 · Print Materials -172.41

TOTAL -172.41

TOTAL $227,683.13







 

 

 

November 26, 2019 

 

Miss Amelia Rossi 
1041 W. Bombay Way 
Palatine, IL 60067 

 

Dear Amelia, 

Thank you so much for stopping by my office yesterday to drop off your letter.  I enjoyed hearing how much you like the 
StoryWalk! 

Every Spring, we choose a new book for the StoryWalk.  We work on getting it made into signs, and then we put the new 
signs in the park in June.  Our first StoryWalk in June 2018 was How Rocket Learned to Read, by Tad Hills.  Last June, we 
installed Mother Bruce, by Ryan T. Higgins.   

Many staff at the Palatine Library District and the Palatine Park District work together on the StoryWalk project.  We also 
have volunteers from the Palatine Public Library District Foundation who raise the money to pay for the signs each year.  
I will share with all of them how much you enjoy the StoryWalk.   

We are always excited to share a new story every summer.  I hope you’ll be able to join us in June when we unveil the 
next story. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jeannie Dilger 
Executive Director 


	1-20190911-finance-comm-minutes
	2-20191029-finance-comm-minutes
	3-20191107-bldg-reno-comm-minutes
	4-20191119-public-hearing-minutes
	5-20191119-minutes draft
	6-20191205-bldg-reno-comm-minutes
	7-Statement of Cash Changes 11-30-19
	8-Treasurer's Report 11-30-19
	9-Early Release Check Register 2020-06
	10-CHECK REGISTER FOR 12-17-19 BOARD MEETING -pdf
	11-=Warrant 2020-06 Payroll and Invoice Distribution Totals
	Correspondence2019-11-26
	SKM_C65919112615000.pdf
	ARossi 20191126.pdf


